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Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning Application P/22/056/COU

From: Kerra Etchells <PROVIDED>  
Sent: 31 August 2022 21:06 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application P/22/056/COU 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

Planning Application P/22/056/COU 

Dear Sirs/Madams,  
 
I write in full support of the above mentioned planning application for change of use for a small section of Holgate's 
Green to allow Lily's takeaway van to operate.  
 
Over the last couple of years there has been a noticeable decline in options for eating out on St Marys. This has been 
noted by locals and visitors alike. The predominant problem for many vendors being staffing and staff housing. Lily 
and Martyn are a local couple working hard to give more options to the residents and visitors of the islands.  
 
Holgate's Green is a public space and on reading the application fully its clear that all areas have been taken into 
consideration. It also appears that some of the objections refer to 3 vans whereas this application is specifically for 
change of use for 1 van. Perhaps instead of objecting, the community could work with Lily's takeaway and see what 
they could add to any local events that may be taking place on the Green? 
 
Wishing Martyn and Lily the very best of luck with their application 
 
Kerra Etchells 
2 Dolphin Row 
Tresco 
TR24 0QD  
 
 


